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Bitision of Infestigation ) o
MREDWARDS ..}
. SPC:DSS g’" @zparhmd of Justice MR. EGAN._.‘.J..-.. ‘
Slxalyington, B. €. MR QUINN..._. ;

¢ April 21, 1934. 43 L0 ,__,;
‘ CH7TF CL=ZRK.
\‘/\ M. ROLZR. ;

MEMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR.

Agent in Charge Connelley called from Indienapolis and
requested advice relative to interviewlng the father of Dillinger.
) Mr. Connelley was of the opinion that this should not be done as
’ he is of the opinion that it will result in publicity. He was
instructed not to conduct this interview.

A4ayo0dY LON

-

)

4 Mr. Connelley stated there was no doubt but what Dillinger
P~ was at his father's home on Sunday April 8, and that he will retum.
':) Mr, Connelley stated that he did not believe he had a sufficient
i number of Agents. He advised thet he has ten Agents at Indianapolis, -
A one at Muncie, two at Lebanon, one at Columbus, three at Dgyton and
X 1 at Cincinnati., He said that they had located another place at

Indianapolis which has to be covered and that he is of the opinion

5 that he does not have emough Agents there and requested that he be

: assigned at least six additional Agents. He also requeste d three
017 more machine guns and three shot guns for the use of the Agents now
/

NI a31I4 AdOO

- assigned to him and tated that in the event six more Agents were
assigned to him he would desire three additional machine guns and
three shot guns.

Respectfully,

3. g.LCow .
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it 4010—.'4 by two men oeeuung ora 18 bhnvablu, buruf-

zn.n lconu 1?6-003. lton ideniifiad; as nn"ho
:-1_, uch&ﬁ _guns Hamilten uz-idonufyd s 0ndpL

—"" at Crows Nest l'ourht oaxp on nights of Aprild mid 8
“panied by red-hesded woman,’ Party at Tire Service Stat

. Fashville, with sams car and license fram-3 P.M, 0 9. Plfyindds:

 April 9, and returned there twice during April 10th, NeXaen:
- 4dentified by several as man doing the. ‘driving, ' Same ¢ar ‘amdl
""1icanse passed through Erin, Tenn, at 12,10 Ad. April 118

" and through Dover, Temn. sbout 1430 XM, sams daté, but’ 241 ™ v

“to identify occupants. Party du 20t eross 201l bridges’ ?"
_ ot Tennesses, u;a ovidently’ uoog into southers Kentucky via
ocads, ~ Tosmy, Carro { ihtu_‘{ by Pour perecy
1%, Xy. gbout s ADTSL 8y 19840 %
%on also reported seen 60 ‘4a] Gubd;

obnntry

3 Division
8 Chicago
£ St, Paul
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I Fe :, n, Byrd and e. Vernon poueo otnm-u eonnsoted 'vith th ‘
_ nuhvuio Ponu ‘Departmént, stated tut’on She night of mn 19, Ou, fhy
s 11: street g;:n. and poouting i tgo glt w"ugt q;

g ey

h{s.
. ’:“1.7"‘>. { - r, "
. “ A Jn D - 10p°W: _‘ ,,..”
n asikpd nim “what Nave you 4485 wizh 1Y

" were, nd vanted $0 kuov who they #é: nady Sty remark, Yis's
.2 ¥ o ghie back ‘Segt of the Ford, ¥ho wp'$9 thel ;ip‘u’ Myox;:;‘ﬂ 9ok AR
: fi_r“ropﬂnc 21s elbows ‘¢on his kness, Talsed up sid VEoRshS a maAShing gud 1
"“whieh Re pointed directly st Byrd, st the saim ¥ime sommanding Mz $p €t Ta¥s Ri
'~ ear snd get avay, This commanmd he repested thres $imss, and Vernon; yho Bad’pof.Y
. 9Lt the police ear, seeing that the men had $he drop, ealled $p Byrd $o ¥gat tafe
_the oar as the fellov bas the darop on you with @ maghine ouny :Thip Byrd Bid o%7 £
“ofice,and they ardye away ercubd the Bodkj firat going put Wept, then vurplel S
jcond th::co youml be biock 9, tho‘u,ﬁg ° 3 : 3 e Ay

W 'r'szr““ !’“ ! ﬂ' f s,

Favie . Both Byra and Vornon sta"to thor hﬁ'. -phul A ‘$he Weh yith -
. maohine gan, end when shown pictures of the Billinger end iusil . BBl OPEE B
‘94 the 11kenoss of Yohs Hemilton as being the man who presented $he iso m'mm'
They oculd not give very much description of the other man, a9 $he -car Was tbare for
only ebout three OF four minutes, and all of their ntention ves du'octod 30 the mam
.on. the rear seat, Both officers were very positive in their 1deut}t t;ga,pt She
1icense _nmbor u bciu !onuun 17%-00 13 P B )

TUE 'It tl ruanod hu'o tm lgant Hurfree:
“mooh of April 10t), making en, vntigatiqt of Wiis 11dgn0e 3
N _elarm had bpen given o the PPlice rggargl_:c thagsmh,r, [}
T“Jmown that this teg hed bei 0d £ If , )
y '-carroll or Yan'notor ia mnkato,

"‘Afa h{-—n*,k-‘. Y ‘ ‘ : -

+ shak 3

t a\poc k21 O‘i'p
vnh 3;!» eldows
u.-kod on ‘Eho Yoo

oy trom,’ apd
)3

)y 9

Y i ¥
started yntluahendont_
strange dar asked "What they had ‘to do uith 110, 1 )3
are orrioors."- that i.mdiatoly the man on tho baek ‘saat‘raisod np cnd




2. N&puriboﬂ hln s !olnc 48 his ohirt 51 "'gouod n;
Staturej that the zman ¢n $he ‘bask seat who had he maohine
»; tifies a8 Yohn Hmuon. after deing shown |11 tln )utm'
.nrpiu aansa. loo.ro netn thnt tho

i ] nnmn Glcnn.

jltato&:thet on the night be Lﬁ'ﬁ""ﬁ'G 1936, thigh,:u muﬁ; 5. Wiy, work

) -owrd’ ‘boy at the Walker nrng Btorgn the Bu-dug Road, ‘andl tht o vag -tgnm‘ = E
‘ 'vput on the pavemsnt talking with M, B. Moors, when & car drows up Wy 553
"ipled 9y -¥wo menj-shis -car he desoribed as & Ford V.8 Be Laxe Sedan, wis!
. llcense 176-003 om {t; that he went out to wait on the men and tho man ea ‘the tru
. seat ordered s Coco-Cole, while the man on the back ssat wanted a doudle’ mbohu

- _xulk. The man on the front seat ,bo 149pt1tiod as D;ningu' 1 Srom the ytoturo 8t "

3he Dillinger gang, stating he was dressed in & grey suit apd. A gray soft hat, &

_$he man on the rear seat as Hamiltons This {dentification -qc mede elons

from anyons elsei Ha further’ statod that ‘he went- in S0 p; ‘the prder and ‘wis
‘only a’fév migutes, - When hs hegrd‘a comotuu‘.n froat, a fyolit a
saw_hif, brder bao))é,;g_ r ¥ Ardy , : S 2 5

agont ¥1i !
ourist Camp; Yoosted 15 miles wes
otatoa thet about aina or.%en p

‘" “out up his steak for him as though same sroudble’ oxlatcd vith l;ie ha e T
he 4id not notioe ‘elosely end could not desoribo. ‘nxoao pooplo wore aasisnol-}o ﬁ'-i
cabin located aebout 250 yards from the office of tho camp and towards Nuhvnlo. ‘but
at least 100 yards back fram the highway end in a olump of treoa, that he saw no more
of the party until the following morning at breakfast, at which time he noticed the
woman cutting up the meat for the man; that during the dey of the 10th, they were
driving in and out most of the day, and very early after supper they again drove away
end apparently left the woman, as he noticed a light in the cabin, but they all left

sanetime during the night, between ‘midnight end early morning of the 1llth, es no one




_ return at '8 PM, for It; that af six e'eledk they ¢anms tca' the ‘car, but thy wor

®

B ‘. S‘— "‘m“-——v--,,-- —————
= 7 RN

R owa the pidturs
and at onco poinm to the ‘picture of Bunum”
lt.ak out by’ !!_.f. 4&1,\.‘  ement . Atae B

Aing W

[3

. 'and quutlomd ﬁopmto

#hs statementa madedy ber husbesd,’ ‘snd also ptased_Shet :
table, and had noticed that oné of the men hul such boubi'o ln"' fu his tooly
_3hat bs pushed his plate over $o $he woman to Gut up his steak for breakfast;: A
She had noticed that he had two Pingers off on the right hend at the first

_thay being thi Pifst ind iidd1e Tingeres "M wus then showa the muu;.;-- gatis w
piotures, and without any Rebitetion pointed %o Hamilton ‘as the med’ ¥ho had fvo

gery-- ot‘ta hu k ,tg uoorl th.,tht -

.......

hese people 'ul u.quiry by H_;nig %, !1
Yearn mngﬁ gng-uwa ah ) im

ask; ﬁuffe‘ho?

. 0'olock $hey 414 some baek’ ana utt “the” par §d: b.* rma ‘and steted that

not been completed; that the man who drove {n complained and wes very rough in his
telk, and they left, stating they 'ou.ld oom back at eight o'clock, dut instead thoy
came back at seven ofelock and ad to uit until aine dbefore the job was completed ;
that during thet tims the woman sat in a chair {n the shop of the garage, very neer
. the car and one of the men remained on the outside and most of the time ecross the
street from the garage, At 9 pem, the job was oomplotod, and the driver payd for it
Iith three ten-dollar bula, end thay drove out. .tnﬂng thoy never expected to come




4 doparat
! : “the chxngo ?ou ]
o buaé the driver:.éf thé oar{ that Do was'
.in ‘a gray suit; that’ the woman vas about thirty years u& N ..y0 ,
.. bhair, as though it bad been dyeds The. otl;er man vas POt no ticed ammtly-‘by any
- but the negro, who sav him on the opposite side of the sire h)iné"
"-cribog, y Smith es_sbout 33 or 40 yoars, 5 159 or’ “and
aft llinger gabg, nemed Iufuig smua§ R
oho at .on.the étitamo .. It ‘s stated
‘car wes apparontly loaded with baggags, end &" 1ap
bcggago; that when they lott the gar they loehl
4::} Ly PRI r.—-—»a aa ‘. e v—v-.a--—vM‘;%dm‘wL 1A
. ﬁ. Fialker stated thet on the following day, April 10,
same pu-ty drovu in again about £ PM, und oomplained ‘that the drakea ‘wers not =
;,mparly adjusted,. ‘and that he sent them over to George v Oolo, who oya;-ntes 4+ ‘
...  Ford Garage across the street ‘from n. bleee, ‘and "$01d’ {lisd hs Would pay Qola R
3 adjust the matter, as he was ‘800 busy at that time to attend $0- 1%} that they Md;'

ive g’u‘: a nro«gono only Y :n ni gea m rgmoa, and r ea!.n ”mg“ A

R A TR
be Do g~ Yol xd Likem e
ey \!iééfutﬂ" B gh dals MoboT S oth A _
ﬂuo . rennome, ‘stated that on Am-ﬁ 10th [ m ueonpani by ared hudod t&u
‘ end @ man on theé rear uat. drove a Ford. no Lm Bom desr '!'onnouu ucom
6003 tnto the ‘Cole garage, end ocuplaip abcat hio )uhl not. bo!.u gﬂ;gapu ;t
£, ‘doross She strees, $o Whim he had paid s aldy } 11 Yok ¢ l Q? ;
time h ‘¢ould not nit on au ‘and told: gn W) .o'hck u# sop Xo
that he arov, ‘out and’ then rotnrnod Et aMgt thirty ﬂﬁutol, Jhr '-‘
djustod the. brakes ,tor hm ourt stat thnt ho (16 no$ pi: -n! -y ,t !
tion %o, $he people, but ‘agd notige tha -
arivpr of the car’as bdeing the. asa:no as, Goo?' _Bai

p ﬁlm'bnién made} ’_’J o NI S
o ¥ SRIEPRE 3% R ¥REA
T3] oncium F§
mi.v“ afﬁ'm’ t. ﬁh’

o T e PR o SREN AP ARGE
RN Bete Rausher, Polles Otﬁcor, Erin. ‘renneuoe. stated "that hé vas ‘on
duty at nrin on the night and early morning of April 10th ‘and 1lth; that st 18.10
AJ, of the 11th he was standing {n the corner of the Court Square, when a oar ‘ceme in
on the Charlotte and Clerksville Highway, drovo on the aquaro and turned to ths left
and headed directly toward him, puttins bim in the full glare of the lighte; that he

; did not heve on a uniform, but 444 weer & large badge on the outside of his ooat:ﬂch

1 which was in full view, and when they @t within a fov t_eot of the sidewalk on ¥




t only stopped a second OF 80, b&ol’
u'oetion or“'tho ‘Par

hisi; d the: “tendef on duty,
: .z&tod that he eould uot :b 'M d bk §

; o tonder, —';Raynond nnyburn, Hurray, ]
the eer or perties had pessed ‘over _ ,
‘the nr‘.l.y morning of the 14th, Ha ybury | ”3 " :
‘sturrgy, Ky.and reported dhat et 12.” A _$he. porniPg of
193 mode], bad passed the bF14ge; ¢ aning’} ‘Trom sowardd o
and’ ‘after ossing the bridge, ba ﬁxturnal toﬁfd I’acn:gﬂu
“aman ‘was en the front seat and ‘paid tnp'f ﬁo |
“'0f money when shs ‘patd,  The ear had a renno,
tl tho rear, “but hi_a 11ght ves ;oor nd_;_u
2 vory

" men om “the .oat by tho drtnr appoaro&
arouss during the stey in the garege; _that he was only there about ttﬂm mimxtot; '
and during that time ran across the street to e cafe to get & pack of eigarottn; :
that just efter this oar came in, enother ear vith t'o men stopped ecross the street

above the cafe, but the doaeription or thh car ia not kno_'g exeept it had an Ohio




11cense, Synrlook sntn thet he sav tha ou.-. bnt it udo Bo upm.m' ! ;2,
o failed to concentuto on the kind -or m.r . Be atates that in a fov ainuub

i piarures .of $he DYLlingsr. and-Kax
oYy 1dentitioes’ Mfﬁj rolip

»\oy;‘arot’t_
£y tL iy %

e T8 nm»mr ulss %?.,
 tow aoeondz ‘anothér ‘man’ oub 8 end they 41} ‘seamed. to“m uquin

‘two sat_down pnd ordered ‘lupéhes, ut ¥he tklrg mah ppemad” vory BerYOUs . agd

p and down the eafe ssistantly, 'Satehing ¥he' ‘frout door anll émly ordu‘pd éuy ’
‘eoffee and u pack of oigarettes, drank 'ah gbtrn hurriedly nq oxt, %0 ;n
other two 5 pay his dill and then léftj that st thé tims he dld mot know bf ¥héY
‘par ecross the street in the Pord garages, Mo was shown pistures of the mnﬁ.‘-‘e
‘gang, &nd at once idsntified the yiotnro_ot Tomy corrvll ot deing the m,ﬂ‘m L

‘tn mgnm np n,n dom s!;, 233 LM?"‘-"- SRR e

Ny 4 »..; C R
O "’?s . -;im In. vm; rnm pe; ] Yo Philllps
R wors locaiu A3 thelr home ‘and told-audst ntunr the sams §30ry 69
‘Jeted by polum I‘ort. both stating that they aid ‘not pay ey pmunlu'
{op to the party, ‘but did notiocs the third map who came in, Decauss of his’ lmrrr TR
" ‘and extrems nervcustess and restlesenssss " R ¥rs. Phillife Wors ‘ghown shy O
% '~ plctures of the Dillinger gang, separate and npu-t, and sach one nlnodinols poi.nto(
" out Rommy Carroll as being the man who cams in and bdought the soffee and cigarettss.

: aml had the other two pay for. lt, but thoy dia not m ,uw aar-or know
it ;

ascer 0 {¢ such gGompany hed Ioaud an ‘spertment ¢
any dould tot vonoh: for, -or ‘30 u\yono glving the nem
Huttner or hame !in lar %6 ¢

, P ek Vi Y5

3 .. wal onnlngo weas

S 1ivod to bo Hmilton, re;iuterod at tho crou Nut 'rouriu Cen
" on April Oth end I.Oth, 193&. ‘ _;\-; e P

Abrahsma Realty 00.. Re ¥ Bratton &. co., Real Batate Departmont
of the Nashville & American Trust Coe, ¥. W. Dillon Oo., G. W. Allen Co., Allen &
pil- Hall, Bolling & Henrichs, Prichett & 'I'homu, end Bortha Penrock. who is assistent




of Prichott & Thomas, end W, N,
that she_abdove companies bad the bulk of the bnsmu ,  and “t2

- r’\otog:aph ot‘hvol m&btt., »

".#0 By By uan. Brs, Grissom and W1} Toonsy gt the '

3 moh ‘time Wrissom’ partially identiried 'tde I, 88 the’ women ‘&t ‘bis m' ]
“.9th and 10th, 1934, but the other. two stated that ‘1% was not ‘$he voman

A e s—

the features were somewhat similar, This photograph was elsc shown §0- -
Walker, Lovis Snith, colored, ¥, B. MeCulloeh and W,:G.. ¥ilkersom of gdhr'; '
Arake sgrviu, and nons oould {demtify the I. 0. as that of the woaman who was there. -
_on April 9th and 10th, 1934, ~KX George Cole’s Ford ‘Bervigs Station; £.W;0ans; Lewise:
“Fickers pna f. D, Olark stated that the I. D, was act the ‘same woman who ¥as '
‘Garage with two men en April 10, 193&. ngine that tho If'
X Aand rm ut wid ow"r one hundr

' %ohoiin‘ ln

"that sho 1ooked very much 11¥e the wanan who on April 9, 193¢ pnrchnsol 1:3& Tonnonn
license tag #176-003 in the name of Harmon L, Oagood, which application she signed as
Mrs, Harmon L, Osgoode She advised that the waman who purchased this tag hed short hair
thet she noticed it was not a natural red as she could see in the back that she had
black hair which had been dyed red, end said that the wamm answered the general de-

soription of Mary Evelyn Frechette, but shs did not notice a mole on the right cheek
or pit scars on face, also saying she had on a short uu. Sho oonld not positively
e . ,




@ o
- T . - ) — ﬂ‘.—' - i £ PR
: . N - : .
ir;? ; u: that iho wozan tho ynrohnod tho utd ’ng m tho : !

: ot lnry polyn E{oobtto but thoy Jooked ’%‘
- " 523 5 bSO - f

" tourist csmps contacted are: Pattle Grogad Cabias,-
' Winter Gerden,Usdrge BaynsH; Proprietof Park u-. X ‘
m tha;o tow;ht camps are lon%d m the nu-n-mbm* ashville

%yn:i’l

- ggu Bonuon,,m 1. La(
" prietor; Hershmen's Cemp, ¥e Ls- Garh.h.
Keele, Proprietor; Oak Grove, !. 0. COXv
Btatioa. mmor, Propr:lmr, TR

S ot ehe’ oyontors or thn " above T’“ulif cemps
to oontaet Dopnty Sheriff Tom Arnold, I(nrn'anboro. via tolophm
vm ‘contnt amt. at laahﬂno Or the 81 M‘j;#ﬁu

T._reeord ot ths 1icénse number, but’ maroly rqcalh 713

"7+ 1icense " pumber mtioned in the paper as being & arlm by Hamil.tmg.
‘"L yas unable © 1dentify any of the photographs in agent's possessiom. .

that he 414 not pay amy attentiomn to the appaamce of ¢his couplo. bnt after
some renection ‘he descrided thm upproﬁmately as tolloux N B

- . . . PR ‘89 83 : . “ - “; , ,":‘r I
[ ’ A Height: 8* 7 -~ . =~ BY O® 7 ~
e Medium build. : Pl.ump bnil.l
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- . T N
. ..._-.....- -die A..-LA.>L“..--.—- —.u_.-“mma.-w .n.u »- -A.-J_.. —'

t e -
bm nguiibc' or
i of Boute ll. !bmmo ‘bity v)b ng‘lo

- _‘than up, and teks care of thoir ear by ndnc .I.t'.-—'
§ itln a8 to tho exact h.fomation tronﬂiun.

S ':.Q..-J F—

g *é“”"’h 15" Higgosted that BLorey m"mu'mn contastel 3%
B ‘Squiyrel Lodge,” und _photos of Yan Mster and Nelsom uaphyod t0 them,

‘should 4180 be asked ‘12 Yo hes ‘been adle to tg the mot Tog mtim
" the persons who bad cabin #5 om April 0%k, Yo stethd So“fgent

cnutc 1ere ;ie puoo ear on‘_m g gt Apﬁ,&,‘ '*':mnm ,_

i toot am 'Imt qt that thu fe 414 not m mich’ attentiou %0 hil..
" bus drivers proﬂnood en Identification Opder for Hamilton and' admed,c(ﬁ
Cennon that the man elosely resembled Hamilton, They stated tbt the righ¢:”
index fingers wers amputated and thet in thelr opinion there was no dAcmbt Tut
thet he was Hemilton. Meanwhils, the man had walked to the postoffice wisTe

he was trailed by officer Cennon, who 414 not enter the duilding but odserved
hin through the plate glass, Cannon was not eble to ascertain what the man wes
doing, dut 14 414 not appear that he was mailing a letter, Cannon then returmd
to the bus statiom, which is only a few doors away, Shortly thereafter, the

man left the postoffice and ceme back down the street, pessing withim a few feet

. [ . e . . - LT PR oo R N - fol - .-

d'l-‘




, idﬁ.sd that this san ocemé iath the’ ‘statiom adout %xso
. The .has recently initalled an \mtﬁp base-ball Aeching agl ‘the magd
'_‘_'ttht-oorthao of ‘tho bus drivers, D ssveral gmmesy'. Whils ke wes O
7 ating this machine, 1t was moticed theat. two. tnapu had lm mhtd ‘Trom M3
7o " right hamd, Remembering that Hamiltos was ct-thrly dhnmm, gt k-

T T8entir1cetlon Opder Thom the desk and iade & vareful “samparisens “Hor b
that the stranger resnblod Hamilton in every respct, althcugh Lhe was mup
" t0 vergfy the sear in the center of the forehsad, The man weas ‘standing ia tre:t
.- 6f the staticm when offiocer Cannon passed, . Cannon was ealled ia and ad
i o: the ltr!.king simihrit! %o Bn.ﬂton. ¥han oluoly qusstionsd as o thl

;gé themeonnotolmnihﬂthuyﬂ
. .ﬁnsor tato&.,, Bhivyrs sta
Ty-and ¢ §.the cafe, mer topnpomr;oqk.; _
. Gef1y tolr ghgt. $he fingers wire saputated from &o of%_ha y
¥ s pofat,’ About this time officer. - - stated. thi
# - there was & marked likeness to. ihs photograph ad the Idonﬂfioation O;éog:. 50 Oty
. “lh otrangor eppeared’ to be sbont §* 107 % 'holeht, M tg wolgh' ahoukisine
nuronthefonhaa@eonldm 148¢ s hp ‘war AN FEE

At

oo : dri,%br. statod that he obsemd the mes aad

. that ho beliovec bim to dbe Hamiltom. He notod the emputeted finsarn, but while

- he is uneble to say on which hand, he bolieves it to be the lefs, Heo advised
that he compared him vith the Identificetion Order and that the otranger anawered
Hemilton's description 1n every partieuhr. Lo T .

Yﬂég ﬁ;wq» et

. -n. ' ’ ‘.A.:i .
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THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT mugo. Illinoh&
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“ ‘DR, MAY gtatos hs-
. m SALY, states DR,. gl.

1 Detrost
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__sy GRERN, *Where do you see him?” _Answez,’
: * GREEN stated, 'zou never aoq ‘hia u u-_,-rn
_that” Job¥e

, .polesing:
i12 Yoo

"Agent Dodd in linneapolis. both at DR. n!'s ofﬂeo ‘1oeated Ad m hnnu

~ Temple Building end ‘at his home located at 332 Park ‘Avenns ltnnoqpolu.*

'-'-!O"r'g,;'_‘ 2 “.&.um a5 Mr.m;,w&w M
time lator. Asont ‘DolR obtained fnformation aun‘t_
g .bcrtionh g

";bout. of DR, MAY, .lttcnpté were made et the lunupolh Teléphons’

10 have the telephons mumbers &t DR, MAY'S home, 5958 Park’ }venuo.‘.
in order to ‘ascertain cutgoing cells from’ esidencd, 11
n iR’ mtut '

_Inquirv_m' ' Walgredn D
$he street from the Masonic Teple Buﬂ.u!!& ‘and the J ‘iption els
the Arug store advised that DR. MAY was ‘accustomed to have his lunoh &

drug store and that the last time bhe hgd been seen was approximately l'rlday.‘-“

April 13, 1934, The prescription reoorda of tho drns atoro 'ore ehackod
but no informstion was rorthcoming. oL ~»_:i .



’ ¥iss wDERR,
j @2 town, but Wn hs pe
23, wktrdiely trgent mt

o ISR,
“hesitated and stated that possidly tha Lodtcr some
rms.oo;.n..mmttrlmtmmmumn»ﬂu'- ; :
m‘-p_n.lsl havs the doatar edll him share. . Belisving that ihis’ Fuse alghy iz
pot [rove effective, and that if DR. MAY was out of fomn, At wowld P . 7:h.
. _.Decessary to sheck toll cells fram his offiés, Agent Hurley agiia procesded
" to the offices of the 3orthweatorn Bell 'l‘oliphono cunpany and _thers int'

tnry 0 tho poucr of the m %o diw
Tpwever, Agent Mirlef; s

t yas susc x;tant
thotchpho%:v ydu

Ly

LIt vas aonnuexy mgrjd. Y
1 ‘plased efther ‘at fp

> ;‘uu (ootor indicating that Dy

tod }JM. ‘point Ehat &u-us the
eontqot nn,.)u‘! at’

'Ag.nt Dodd was met by M1SS BONNIE smms. orneo secretery of DR.’ n!.
Agent Dodd assumed the role of a person ‘seeking to0 have an abortion per omad
upon a girl friend. After connmerab].o ‘Pleading with MISS SANDERS, because

of the urgency of the situation, she consent to give Agent Dodd an address

at whiech he might contact DR. MAY, provided Agent Dodd would have §50.00 which
he would immediately pay to the doctor. Accordingly, this was agreed upon

end MISS SANDERS furnished the following eddress: 131 Bast 14th Street,
She tur_tlger stated that she would make

Minneapolis, Minnesota, Apartment 6.




1uv1§od thn‘hkoi

i m.wmruppomCM!

subsequéntly he utmmmm&mmumn

. and advised $hat officials of tha Division of Iavestigation umd '3 mx'
L7 to him in sz. Pul g nn. JMAY {nmsdiately ‘turned’ $o MRS, mm -




- Marquette Unxnroity. end was ndnittod to wuticq ndictno in 1911.::
. - ofated that he was acquainted with _the woman by the name of MRS, IADHLI
ani that Ahs wis, before fhs ovening of"the ‘tnterview, Acmic({led s :
M. !u! 1445 Stres’ in Minneapolis, . FHe steped that MRS, LaDELLE had w
= far Mm’ for quite a whtls -and that" ‘she Hiad e losated a¥y the ad
“'34th Strest since about ten daya agoj that povio\u to ten days ago
. ..was domieiled in the flat on-the Pirst floor of the “buflding’ located
Park Avenns, Minnsapolis, WMiinesota, and he decams adquaintsd’ ‘With MRS, iyt
~ LaBELLE and the fact that she was using this flat at 1835 Park Lvexme ahou, .
" two or three yurl ago; that he started using this place sbout that tim -: :
= "fof the treatmsns of patients of different typea,. ingluding ninuuu,xy e
. women whom he treated for venersal diseases end when he porrornod aboruonp.
_‘He stated that he paid MBS, LeDELLE ror hor urviou lmuol.t. ang’ hu N

a %ﬁu i‘ ;
FhAegan Bo cum,a tmt roh’ a. 195(. 'ﬁmn'
L mmnama at his office and mmdm that he had & friend who had
" . bean hurt and he wanted ths dootor to treat him, and ha luft with RDDIR' .
| GREEN and went to the fla$ &t 1835 Park Avénus.  When he arrived there;:s I3’
! wham'be - Jden$ifisd fram photoaa)hl pg:%%f
_;u 'BVELYN FRECHETTE although ‘he ¢lainsd never 3o n ~sea ha¥ ‘bafore ’ sl
. made the identificatfon from photograph trmedtately, - He stated that:: R,
EDII GREEN went ;ato th. ﬂgt ‘at’ fho seme ﬁ.lg, thi doctor ll&. fhat ﬂn'm_ Paped T
. murse, MRS, LaDELLE, weh thare end hd doéq not récall £or cerfain’whe'thens'fyiughs’
"'EDDIR OREEN'S wife wes jregent on this cocgsion PT. 2oti} He tated’ hat ;€570 A0
;thers was' e patient on’ylis ded whom he eiaminedsi He fiFat. téok hish i ®e
_instruments and cut the trousers and nnderwoar 18g bf the patinn, il
“exposing ths leg, and hs disgoversd om. she patient's 103 10 and gutY;
‘ bullet wound which was jnat u&ornoath the skin’ mfaeq “whioh' haa not B
" struék the muscles of the leg. Ho treated thie wound antieeptxeany anq R
placed an entiseptic on same ecotton and put ths cotton on & stick end ran:f--
the stick through the hole made by the bullet. He believes that he uod PR
ST3? or a mercury solution es an entiseptia. Hs then Placed ST37 on soms
gauze and placed it over each surface of the wound and applied edhesive

tape to hold the gauze fast, Ee stated that he was schedulod to return







‘3m. I took & pair of szissors anmd sut his trousers end nndemer
‘_hilhg, m»mmmumxvmapmmmmit

ﬂh‘tm ond exity Just benseth the . ﬂm. 218 3ot toush $he muse
1 tregted tl:p man Antise] uocl.p o I inserted ¢ piobe e
. entrenge tg the exit, apd this wound’ mt : _$hy ekiny
2" not twpai? his welking; *I put 'sn antlsoptic ped; ssturated’ vtth
over the sxternsl portion of the wound end t!mu! it Qou Witk ‘odhe
‘v:;Y rvemained in this place for adout. ten ¢r fiffeen wismgteas !br!'ltnlo

& ou% ﬁsro, e84 EDDIR Em's Iifoom %o thy ofrise at gppronuﬁ
8130 to 9100 on the evening of March 351, 1984, R d 300k ms ou$_tbere'w
. in:leotea ‘this serum into $he petient’y leg anpd .7 l;'nmn

"“Sheire was ‘Very }ittle beepagn on ‘ihe drqpeings' af this segoni vi
4\:01,3 as though $he p.té.nt Fescabled i, DILLINGER g'grel . deely Wati]
has eh.ngod » ueh. s tltier mn tb pictmo @h _; 5

«;*;""*”;% R

2RO A

yoars; "'tnoung ﬁn enﬂn tnlly
% p.nom of mines I have &lwiys been t.
-'M‘iiu., ko what this o )
of £1be’ .mul\

. Avenus ‘on MIre} . 81@ 1934; tho ptﬂgu :gg t 3@
““whose photogreph has heen exhibited 4o mé » M Mrknd BVELYN ¥RE5HD 3: $3K
" end EDDIE GEEEN, I eemnot Feelly tell about m. GREEN, I doa'f know 1_:1-. <

cho ws theru m mn-so. EBB. u nm, 'who ‘uinhm thu nat."'u ‘sIsb




s ‘n!x ‘have un;nl,,}w hhplou pung‘ ‘yi-a

wﬂolongg A2 1 d1ipslosed uﬂqﬂu ralatl walting o
1885 Park Lm%? Thoy ﬁa vile snd %’hrootm':‘e n;u%agim:

‘that kept me from telling of this, One pqrty e oat $0 my mother's lou, 1;
B ﬂ:o late evoning-and thrubul m ol n e uy_nndersﬂnung tm

1 wes; Cnﬁu'x -uluu ﬂiu

» ! -

‘ H.H. 01055;: = Inanoctor 3
Division of Imﬁisotim
UosoDODt. ot J’untico ',‘, Tt




o Special Agent in Cherge Werner Hemni, end issistant Director Parou 1552
Nathan. witnessed the,rpllowins.atﬁtement obtained trom_LmS A, SALT, 3}iag

s % e

. M us:us n tho mmng otnroh u.xm. m-.cx.qton My eame h ui
seid he was bringing a man in, Es A1dn't say he was wounded or anything,.
Then ke asked me if I would get some water, &leochol, and eotton to $ake’
“sare of the wound, Dr.diay eame in the dnék way, I 4idn't sde uwhoq
wntil he rapped at ths dooy, He came in, vedt out, and Fyturned with &i=oy ' -
man,vhom I aftervards learned to be JOEN DILLINGZR, and a’dark haired ‘girlg™
They czme in & dark ear, I put this man in tho second roam, amd Prought ° -
. water and aloohol and a pillow, The dootor took eare of him, I mllul

M the blask haiyed girl, mentioned above, sams t0 my qarmt
with the man mow known to me as DILLINGTR, shs also brought a dlaek lesthey e
- bag ime Theay druwe the ear in the garage when they arrivedy uttrux“i ;%

know, they all came Sogsther, that 1s, DRMAY, DILLINGER, and the woman,

and they all entersd at the rear entrence of xy bousse She oanme i tho
tlack haired nm)’&n she va;t mx and pt w black w. 4 I A
i A %
~ §e dressed the sore, nd mm She uooa m nis k. I lun't"no
. saything until they got his wndersear off and then I saw the wowmd, JK.?
. wrapped packs and put a little alsochol om {8, He d14n't have the wound -:-
dressed vhen ke arrived and thsre was nothing on 1%, I gwass maybe th-y
had & towsl around 1% but they had $hat of £ shem I came ing Impma
- when Dr.Nay dressed the wound, Dr.May went &wey sbout 11145 or 1100 =7
". . o'clocks He was there only adout ten or fiftesphinutes, The doctor _
¢ said, "I'11 de Bask later” and went out the front way, He ealled & sad u;-
.;—-unt avay,- It was & yullow esd ana it $ook him rnntho\mno. : '
etor ?ad n}wcuo it utn him }t the $ime, £ ok
mm.mmto .muduthat

*-UA

m s BIILINGER

; ROGAg L a -
L a, e ® ,,,x [ -»ﬂ o ke o R ', N

hmq. the day this pen lrrl.nd atwhouo. h ¢ tookhhltrq
ebout 1:15 and then ahe (the black haired woman who came with him) asked
if ahe ooulld wash some elothing out; which she 414 in the bathroom; alm,
she 4id some pressing, This girl hung the man's trousers up 4in the slosst,
: She wiped them off and put a damp eloth ever them and iromed them ou$, His -
trunks had dlood om, Shouhdﬂrlmmthrulﬁthmchahedmd
e eouple of lolu in his ovmoato




N B - T R ?
Lon xxmrorm. eallsd mwdanust m”;ahymom
;- then, when I foturndd, I made 8 S¥ay roém ste
on Satumday mizht, sdout 8:00 or 6130, xautmymhm
later on a red haired lady came fh snd gave me & dunch of keys: The
Dr,Called her "Beth®. Dr.May had retwrned alons in the evenisg dnd {4 252
i "~ was about $en or fiftesn minutes later tha the girl cems jthe red Mtﬂ g Tl
" girl} snd handed mo ths Xeyse She oams in, ther went cut sad exme bask® ::
with ths keys and t0ld me to give them $0 the dootar, This girl was s
‘tall, alim girl with sudbuwrn hair, Che 4idn's have glasses en thamg - _
" - The girl with acbura hair (sho is the girl referred to sboys as “ﬂ‘(;m"’t o
= pod hair anmd who ha.nﬂeln. the kdys) came to iy door and mgy Boor N
bell and said, *Is there & ‘M paired girl hero by the mame of "FREDIEY, &+
and I said, there is & dark haired gir] hers but I &on't know har neade 4 -
. The girl with dlask lnu- ¢alled, "Come on im, *o Adout tea mimutes @42"
Clater a fellow ceme in, This fellow sedd, "I am a friend ‘of Doo®se XM >/ /"
. . Greea",I have never scen this man Oreen before ia my life, I have somm i k-
— hts"pletures Im the pajer and it is the saze man, This girl that esme T
12 I had not seen before and all I kxew was that shs was eslled "Belh®g
She handed me two keys, mot a dunsh, One had & rubber an 4t and &ae = i
~ _ was & plain key, Just & littls marrow key, ‘This man, Crésa, was Y
__only for a few minutes, Hs took this ;u-x. with the suburn heir, nm
. , middle bYedroom where DILLINRGTR was and ghe .tmd n.ly a fev minutes .l’ - .x -
left, I 4idn't hear any conumtion bqhou dresn and the dark hairgd -3

1\ mopes sat puitazn S NS o e

.v.q" ¥ .

)‘

v 1'1

- Il a pleture of the dark haired lady who came t0 my apartment wi ti muugu-. L
.. She mever left the house from the time she ¢cams, on Saturday morning adous
v 31318, Mareh 31,1934, wmti) she left with mn.mam on_t’ohulw. A;rn

) 4.1934. at $100 o’clook in ttn nmug. ‘

: ﬁqﬂh'toﬂlnttdlﬂwhgthonmttﬂtm Mﬂ. y
,1’34. and we didn't hvo Srefxfast until 10:30 Sunhy morning, Hs, mnmsc ..

o ¥, .’:‘ hmmlmmbulng\odonﬁlm.unnumumm

Ao N T ERT S went out and was gonle for about an hour and then eame home apd went ¥ .7
- ' bed, DR.XAY eams about 8:00 or 8:30 Sunday night, BEo ons else sams, Jhare

wers no ealls during the day, They mevor used the tolophano. Lo

Monday, I got up, 414 my work, and made the mals, ud than & m cane,
¥p,Creen, around 7300 o'eloek imn the evening and stayed a few minutes, He
eans in the house alone, 7Thsre were no telephone ealls during ¥anday, They
novar used the telephons at all, On Monday might adout ¥:45 o'eloak I
received £100.00, all 4n $5,00 billl. whioch wers dwryp, fom Mr,0illinger.

I 414n't know who he was then, He said, "This is for your urviul' .

2 —



R v .m{#;n ..t-...a-.h.

‘ \ ; i Tussdny : tu. at 1 ) my un cime Roms and iold we that
meahled nmugcr.‘ Be said, *Jother, that san ‘resazblos nr.mnugdr.‘
- Fis that Mai® T sals, ‘-xo, I dop's think ®.4.3 ‘ton'$ inow” .

e
a

;'-‘».‘ Dr.lhr am lbont 0380 nd lhyod ntu 10:00 huhy night. =
. thn Doctor oame ia on Tuesday night, I uu. -mv- nr Dnunga" lnc hi lld
' 'Sm. ud't you knov", — ! oa.l(,'lo'. FRTRALY SRLTL

o - o D SRR A

T Ve About 10:30 Tnuuy nl.ght l heu-ﬂ a ropqrt over the nuo that’ nr
erou was shot over ia St.Peul, I d14n'$ get the street wmntil ths mornimg:'z:

. paper emme out, Nothing was §3id {n my apartmsnt adout mt. The radio saiq,

. "One of the Dillimzer gangstars®, The mext morning I getameru&nd .
- that ke had been shot over in St.Paul and I saw the putnru lnd was positive

Sy S Dultnger uwt toll ma wntil about 11100 o’clock '!halthy Righg =T
""" ""that ke was leaving, About 11300 o'slosk the dark bafred girl asked 1f ahs
eould have some hot water and I 1izht the tank ard she had some hot water sald :

‘ ___then he said, "ke are leaving tomorrow", Then he shaved and had his Qimner "7 5 ..

" and he left around 6:00 o'clook Fednosday evanihg, April 4,1934, Vhen he laf$, g
ke gave me $10,00. He dressed and went out and she &rove the car amd they wen$ -
off,” ey drove the car out andwent to Fortland ivenune, drivin: avay in the TqE
asme ear in mbich tliey arrived. :She ied B black gladatone bag ous and he -

Uq'rieasmnndorupa,pu in his hand; 4t was roucd and pink," nmabg

°  two fnches thick end adout as large aptbhat{deconstrating, which is wdout tha ™

“ size of a smll plate), That’s all I saw, He carried that fn his right hemnd Iﬂ

3 he had his laft hand on hias left hip, %he man, whom I now delieve $o B8 "

.. DBILLINGER, was suffering from a gunshot wound {n the upper left limd, Dillingar

want out in ths sane clothes he eare in, which vas & gray suit, Hs hal = Ligh¢

.. stesl grey overcoat, mixed, It was a hard finish material, HEs hd a lMght @ L

' ht 'uh & gray band; it was & soft felt hnt. and black oxforho J.f;ﬁ’f‘iu : .
../n Qu-khu-oa gu-x ..fh.. trens ud‘nnu hat ﬂlilluoei-t.

It was & lenz soat, 'She was dark, with high shesk dones,‘msllow oomplexion,’ -

... snd she Nad pu f1llings {n her tosth and her hair was very oou-u. She had 8 ;-

" permanent wave But ths wave was not set well, Her hair was dlaek, not roal Iluk.

but dark, 1 thought thore was some Indfem ia her bdecause of the high ehsek bcnn.

"“She was about S5'4", or 8'Stall, She was perhaps a8 little taller M I n, sald’ -

l 5'4" I believe she was adout 5'2" in hsr ltockmg rut. . . TR

—_— - e

Doctor ¥ay mas not there on Wednesday, There was nobody thare om
Zednesday, 7They never used the phone st all, Since Wednesday, I eontinued o& -
with sy work end made a fow professional calls, FPeo;le ealled = asking £ I '
would come out and teke sare of them, Thess patients were Dr,May's, I didn't
heqr from the Dootor, The girl at the offiee called several n.n-. I et

\ ) ' M ORE



ey

e nth m'.lhy on 'nm-.hy. 1 un‘t 260 Nim -tn s-t . . m-.ny uﬁu ?

"% . down o the office about 11:30, ' Dr.ay brought & girl ix and dsked me if %

£ Y know fiar end hs wanted to know if I would asaist §n taking eare of her -L :

- 1'said I wouldy This mas a ‘girl different from these parties, 5Ske lived S

" " over Hortheast, This was om Saturday, April 7,1934, The dostor them %018 B

" %0 got an apartment and I remted sn spartma$ at about 1:30 andw moved in
_ ﬂun about 3:30 Saturday aftermoon, I asked $his girl if ahe hod a place -

to stsy and she nu. *Ec*s I asked hor if she had some friends to .tay-ith

_A4th & Stmt. g e ;; 7:;{. -

. ~‘~ ,,_ ,,;_,
t} i’ nr.lhy sdd uﬁn the 1. who hul bon tu.m uto owtoly,
mnnug the aubura haired girl Tefared to previously, will say momething
- _and we detter move fur a while, This was the girl whom ho uud Bath, ;

‘ nu. llrlﬁt. M I want and got tho othar Qpartnont- &

S e T R - .:;/E,AI:,-. o s

(ORISR

e Drodiay ealled on the telephane about moom, ummr. april 4.1934.
t uul asked hox the patient was and 1 told him that he was leavinmg, . '

A i e e e A e TR e et s T -

RS uv- worked off end on fur Dr.lmy for tho 1ast thred 7earl. 1"
have 8130 worked for Dr.Lins and Dp,0lsor, I Baven'$ had many ceses, I want :‘:
~on severel ealls dut I afat huve many reople at the house because I had ?

. testh pulled, Sinee January 1,1934, I tock sare of abdut ten or rifteea

- abortion cases. At the 'present time, I bave & girl at 131 Zast J4th Stredt

ror the sane purpose, She cmme last night, She $s & patient of Dr,

Ray, The girl gave me her name ?m she s prosently unhr treatmat
und ataying at q qurhmnt at 131 Mth stroat. ) _,-f__" - o

' ' ‘! §_4_,~v:— _"»;

..'Q‘ T

Sl e Y hmnah tho adove otatuaat ud x hvo rod saze’ and £ind b~
. 1t u sorrect and trus and that thay are my om statements made arnyoumo
55’ will and ascord without threats, or pronises, of any sort baving bdee made, ul :
7. having been made t0, and ia the presence of, Werner Hanni, whom I xnow

“;3,«1.1 Agant of yhe Di?lin o« Invutigation, ,S.

‘vw

E “mu m. lq' of Anru.nu. o \i ‘

t

-
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. C e .o PER T S -
AT E A I oSl -
R : AR e ol AT
< o A .

)L

. eqi{p horeelf &b & laboFatory . - end after”gredustion.
.instructions that pocg,od: %0 her hans_$0i

three Years < a0
5 "o'boyh':.-'nomr'c truct ' i 40 her home
W=, fhe meantime, ber sweatbesrt 'ia She Shelby 'ﬁ,rrio' risd $o somsoh
as & matter of pride, she refused €5 go '
she would ba able to obtain and hold a poaition with DR, - m, 'and _ghe 8185
‘ “secure thin positian, working for only a few bours uch du ut'n'lshrr at
: ; 60 moath, whi

b ofﬂco}ln callaors snd |

:‘nn the mitee, MRS, LaDELLY- ¥
had always nm.ambutam-ua mrm-"a .:eIu

'Bhoolaimdthtahomtmcmum“a B

/A SANDERS would do work of this ¥ina, | '

~ feeling that the job was easy and the pay was mfﬁ.ciont for the’ munt

work she was doing, and she did not leave DR. MAY'S enploy on ‘this occasim
She stated that among her duties was the uiomscropic exemination of smsars
to determine whether patients had venersal diseases and that while attending
school, she had qualified to do this sort or ‘worke

T v = - -
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GBRGE LADKLLE, alis Tefusing %o sien

2 & MBS.. LADELLE paid §10.00 on

. and peid an man?-:lﬂ}lo

Oc g_upahto a!-ithu ’ﬁﬁrm
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JOHN EDGAR HOOVER “ lh

o7 DIRECTOR L »
5’ - v e o - » T o L tat, TOLSON ...
o Sision of Infrestigation Josie
A I 8. Bepartment of Justice /. cowLey &
coE SPC:DSS . A \ iR ELWARDS .}
. ’“&m@-@ MR. EGAN.ceoimee |- -
:3 ’ MR, QUINN. ——.
5‘ A MR. LESTER ---
‘JJ pril 19' 1934. CH!EF CLEAK —
' RER . oo
MEMORANDUM FOR THR DIRECTOR, ‘ﬂ . s .

Just received a call from Agent Meekins in
the Sheriff at Saulte St. Marie, Michigan,

cost of $200.00 to send five Agents there;

as soon a8 he hears from the Agents.

RECORDED

| APR 23 1934

Agent in Cherge Purvis telephoned and edvised that he had

Detroit to the effect that
advised him that Dillinger

and Hamilton visited the sister of Hamilton at 11:45 night before

last at Saulte St. Marie; that the Sheriff's information is that
Bamilton has a brother and sister living there; that the Sheriff is of
the opinlion that tkeinformation is relieble; that the Sheriff stated
that a boy came to the door of the Sheriff's informant and told him to
come to a certain address; that the man went to the address and came
back and stated that Hamilton looked very bad; that he has some sort
of a bullet wound in his chest which causes him to make a noise when
he breathes. The Sheriff is of the opinion that Dillinger and Hamilton
are there now. Mr. Purvis stated that he could charter a plane for a

+that the plane will wait

2, hours to bring them back at this price, and that he would immediately
send five Agents there on this plane, which arrives there at noomn
tomorrow. Mr. Purvis stated that he did not believe that seven men,
including the five Agents, the Sheriff and onme Deputy, could take care
of surrounding the house and entering same. He was instructed to eend
his five Agents there and have them contact the Sheriff and his Deputy,
look over the situation to see if they could handle it without more
‘assistance and to advise him., He will do this and advise the Division

Respectfully,

277-

APR 23 354

! . - PR gryr Y
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1. OGroen. George

'r,:-ed raham,
L Bnuo%park,
; §Spark, Evelyn

Bessie“Moore,

3 B.O.Taokaon.

T e

PN

‘'FrederickCRiley, FredCRiley, D. A SStevens, FredC 6&36‘
‘T S.0ake 16

Mrs. Jond®piilinger, @ mnxe-, Jo Be” .
;uas B SKINNER, eliases: s. 2. I8 a.ia;}r.
Mrs. B, A$ Stevens, Mra. Rdward“ s. Beasis lshh*-vi

CKline, Heste oﬂinds, Mra. J. Seﬁkeley,-~'f‘ e L
BOME® ANuE'ER.

Suhj.ets mmd Groen nnri‘nrs. Beaaie ak:tﬁnof 'rﬁ’l'
a
. 4ays in J‘anuary, 1034 noeupyins Lpu'tment }105. :_[Sn
! ‘quiries reveal that thoy laft u.nde_r myster!.ona ‘lpa
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. :i .Itt_x_.\la apar )
i '#boﬂ:, wes sl.?k 18 bod vin ﬁ,roken h tb
51933 and that ber mothefy, Mrd, Doliy Degterbéok, *m
. the rental of the apartment.’ jias Detterboék atated fhat M
T ‘Makeley hhd introduced herself ltat!ng that she ‘wanted’ S0 rendie
. ‘furnished epartment for epprozimately one ignth't $ha¥’ she And @b,
- Makeley expected $o be cannested vﬁh $ho’ m.-p‘m;sm Btore 3754
“4n Topeka, Kansas but wére not siure that they wotld make' a ‘Connestifn’ -k

- yirttg

2"at that place, ‘Miss Dottorbeok stated thet her mother ‘brought Iu“ o S
' " Makeley to the bedroom and introduced her; that Mrs. Bakeley paid ::f

“ .. . §85,00 eash for one month's rent in advancei {JMiss Detterback otate&

%, that ‘thisis the: only time she sawW Mrs. Makeley and that shé neve:.‘, ,

 saw Mr. Makeley at all, Wrs’ Doily'Detfarveck gtated thay

_ing Mrs, Makelay to Apartiment #106 Mr, Makeley immediaiely’ Srought
the bags in from e car eand that this’ ’13 the only time that" nho m

\

" “Mr. Makeley.  Both Wiss ani Mrs: Dolly Detferbeck desoribed g-,.ﬁ

Ly

Makeley as being about thirty Five to forty yedrs of dge,'
hair, rether stout, medium height and fairly well dresssd. -Thay
atated that they paid no particular attention to the edlor of hcr
. hair or eyes or any marks or gcars and that thers was nothine pbout g
" the appearance of Mra. nakeley that u-ouead thelr. auap!.oxon.ﬂm. SN
" "petterbeck stated that Mr. Makeloy was a man of medium Bedght, rathsf <o
7" 7' . etocky end had A round face and had dark Muir:. Shé ulam she ;uﬂ' :

3 g partiq’hlar attention Yo Mr. lhkoloy at the ﬁm aid ‘saw m ma’t" :

&+ .on-the onme ocoasion. f’-ifu pettegseok 1n!ormed }eont Mhat 1% &’

{7 belief that Mr, and Mrs. Makéley stayed in the apartmsnt between - o 2R
* and thres wooke. ‘howsver, due to the faot $hat she was {11 at the" tim;“i
.. 'she would not dbe ponitin.. ‘She further stated. that ons d.oor ke:r anl Y o S
$he mu box key m benn taken by Mr. and iﬁ-q. moluy R/ rerem
itg her record.of keys, Miss Detterbook"lni'ormad thay the. 3901' kv}i : 2
2" "8’ Yalq key beering #70088 or the lettsrs T0.8 and shat ‘the mi{ .
%.: Xey is a fla$ Eagle Look Compeny key bearing f'nmse ‘mu.hg’t rhoal I

_::etemd,fge:tﬁngffm:\ywl!aﬂeng f ’?}3}"“ 3::“0:, .g;n :;%8;;3‘ Apartmgvn R

R AR - Henry 1arde “was i.nterd'evod zixg'ent vi ﬁoui Agent ?P'
his 1dent1ty, Kgént mefely stating thatMiss n&tterbock head’ -refetref s
‘Agent to him,  Henry Warden stated that 56 recalls Mr, and Mra, nglm; Y
ﬁf'l_;avins moved in Lpu‘tment 08 g.nd }hat lt #he. time ~‘:.*hgy h'avo( 1'% el ég
‘$he’ kitohen alnk was stopped up. He' ‘atated that e wont' ‘$0 “the’ t
" ment to repair. the sink a day or iwo atter they had move& in and Vi

that at the timé he moticed that the windows were very dirty,’ ln‘-"“ 2
“forming Mrs. Makeley he would return in the afternoon and wash the [~ -- "
windows to which she replied "you had better come back tomrrow"

s s emrmam e e s T R AT SmNN T oo fd b e - el swMTOy ewTmemmeEe MEYA AR L pq s Y. Sy e R et e e oo




R i A IRl B gl e DTN
",_qulen stato& )hat uyon ‘Rt Toturn '58 "ﬁn apq- pé . :
a8y to gleéan the windows'ho disd nrid thatw gnih
. noticins that .thare were mo elo ( i.n
“-stated that he'had seen a Buiek’ 1932° o 1933 m

... color, with a large trunk in back, noonu platu ﬂqt s!oticod
3 _','had seen Mr. Makeley, driving ¥his oar. - He turtho: ‘stated tlil% ap;
';had seen two couplds enter, the apu-tmnt, 608 -otple. bg}ng reéopi
"4 ¥P. and Mrs, Makeley, this being in thé eventhg at whfoh Fims
‘the hallways were rather dark. Warden stated that he douhts very
much that he could identify any photographs as he aid not neo the '~ ¥
people very close. When questioned sonscerning the aptrtmnt after:: Fa ,
‘j._;.its vacanty, Warden .atated that $he-oply thing 1 in $hé mrtmnt -“ﬁu v
was some food and & fev novspapon from other oi.§:a. mwden 1ilt1nat1.y“a}"§ -
R recallad that there wera news apers from chieago Denm m o they .
citiea ‘not being remembered. . " Warden mrthor lnrormed Asant T
.that about a week after the I’akeleya had moved he obtained’ a b}‘
‘the mail box and opened it finding e letter.addressed to Mr. and ;
Mrs. J. 8. Makeley and that having no ror-ardlns addrns. had rp
turned the letter to the carriar. L - -

I A gy ‘ropeka, Xansas Post ornco. n-. ;

and genaral delivory. whieh search tailal %o locate thig letter.
_Hook informsd that 1f a letter haj -a retari addgess it'is’ rq;urnod
to the u.ndor and if nét, is plaeod 4in the general- de!ivery for i

in the dead letter files and later opoud ko4 a Jester eantainn
‘mothing of wvalue it ia destroyed eand 1f gt oontatna valuablu, b 4
¢ :.forwarded to the dead letter office at hohtn_gton, The Post: ornco

'ze,pa.rtmnt xoco:ds o’ Dot 1nnclto ihn)‘u? lgt,ter .‘na fgrrujg . ;._._,t;

S e
]
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5 be atated Ahat ghe had not oaned $he JQ oa-O'lgoal,shoo Store,
’ ehecﬁ Up a8 she was 11; and that this is “the ofily, ‘Tardrence gili'e
b Mr. anéd Mras. Makeley, ' During- b6 course of ‘oonverdation M1s
“Betterbeck injuired 6f Agsit whether Mr, and Mrs. Makeley were Ta’i .
.yay. connected with Dilltnser. When asked .why she had ‘asked th;‘n“ '
i gueotion. lnu petterboek stated’ t_hat ghe had’ roan m the neumpapo:.-c*‘;'5,{:3-‘P
-"varioua accounts of how oriminals had rented apartments in ‘the best. ! =
looantiea and due to the fact Mr., and Mrs. Makeley had left ﬂthout FTPC
giving any notice to eny one, she had wondered if they were criminall. .

Agent replied that he did not know but had been merely requeated to

ascertain all of the facts sbout the occupants. mss ‘Detterbeck’

requested Agent not to interview the various tenants in apertments
“"ad jacent to #106 es she is afraid that if information regarding in-
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Y
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yould be
¥ ?h:evine raqhuted %o ‘

-2‘819 xansas Avenue, ’mpd‘k'u;fﬁni'qo' i ‘

Mp. ¥, 8, Makeley.:. The party anawering ”11»
"he was the manager. of the ‘stors,” ‘stated thers
‘with ‘the _Jones-0'Neal Shoe Stors %y the name 9t uahloy
thers never had boen any one oon.no';ted by thut namp,
An addition to himult thore Jyory oalr two enp
and a MY S Burscr. ’f-' TS 5\5{7-7’35' ‘
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ten years' ago, aame was pot taksn to ‘.‘lbpoka %o diaplny » nrtipi
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HOANE S

MEMORAKDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR U<

In compliance with your request, I contacted the Acting DRSS
Special 4gent in Charge of the Birmingham office and requested .~ = '~ :
that he have two Agents proceed immediately to Indianspolis -
and report to Special Agent in Charge E. J. Connelley at the ~
Spinks-Arms Hotel; Acting Special Agent in Charge Yearslgy of -~ - .- - .. .
the St. Louls office and requested that he send one man; Acting ~ '~ . -
Special Agent in Charge Magee of New Orleans for two men; Acting — -~ .7
Special Agent in Charge Spear of Kansas City for one man. ‘

Thgy were all advised that upon arrivael of these Agents
at Indienapolis they should report by telephone to Mr. Comnelley .
at the Spinks-Arms Hotel before proceeding to the hotel in view = . - ;
of the possibility that Mr. Connelley may not want their identities .
known at the hotel. It was also requested that men qualified in =~ - :
the use of firearms and competent to conduct raids be selected for . . -
this assignment, end that the fastest means of transportation be L
used, that is, that transportation which would land them in Indianapolia
the earliest. i -

Respectfully,

w\
+ Ps Cow & .

e 62__11_777.,—43*-_

o T~y - -‘iu\m.,,.,,. : ._‘,‘_, w
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JOHN DILLINGER NMVTA ADDRESS OF'fiRBX*DAVIS 60# THIRD STREET FORT

BEARING MISSOURI LICENSE PLATES 2617 4 PARKED NEARBY. AGENTYSPEAﬁ

~———— . i — ﬁ—‘

KANSAS CITY ADVISED SAID PLATES WE

_:...- B

" FURTHER ancx BEING MADE . COMPLAINT rm:n TODAY AGAINST,nRs {srzv:-

oom:snnsmomb
848 AUG31 1084 -




BEARING MISSOURI LICENSE PLATES 261764 PARKED NEARBY.. AGENT SPEA

'. WALTERS IS ALLEGED GANG LEADER WITH CRIMINAL RECORD AND HAS

BEN XXXX_ BEEN MENTIONED. IN BREMER FILES. FURTHER CHECK BEING HADE

, STDP COMPLAINT FILED TODAY AGINST MRS, STEVE SAULT STE MARIE SISTER

- HANUKTIXXXIN XXXXIN ON CHARGING HER. WITH HARBORING FUGITIVE

STOP AGETNTS WELLES METCALFE WATERS UHITF.nCKE E JAHISON AND-WA VUA
ONGER PROCEEDED TODAY TO ST JOSEPH. MICHICAN %ND ARE COVERING UHITCOMB
'HOTELWHERE DILLINGER 1S SUPPOSED TO BE CONTACTED IXXX BY DOLLY HGME

" AGENTS BROWN REINECKE AND FALKNER ARE RETURNING TONIDXXGHT FROM..

“"THE NAME IN THE .6 TH LINE IS _ HAMILTON - = "7




JOHN EDGAR HOOVER T ) )
DIRECTOR ‘ N
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i 5 - 4 oreo o . i MR, NATHAN....
g 7 Bisision of Infrestigation | ms. TOLSON.
2.5, Bpmmt o Bt e
o Vashington, B. €. i MA. EDV/ARDS..
; SPC:DSS . P. - MR. EGAN. .
i ' MR. QUINN_.....
April 19, 1934. | M. LESTERT
CHIEF CLERK ..
A= canane
;é
/
. : \
MEMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR. ﬁ

In talking with Agent West this afternoon at Boston he
advised that Patrolman Alfred F.yRaynor, of Weston, Massachusetts,
about ten miles out of Boston, was forced off of the highway this
morning at about 1:30 and had a gun battle with six men traveling in
an Essex Terraplane, 1933 model, Maroon in color, bearing Illinois
over New York State license plates, the last four numbers of the
Illinois plates being 3236. Mr. West advised that there was no
indication as to the identity of these individuals but that he had
advised Chicago and New York of the above information; that he would
keep in close touch with the situation and if there was any indication
that Dillinger was in this crowd he would advise the Division in order
that proper action might be ta.ken.

¢
Respectfully, . :

.r: L

&ECORDEp
. &
INDExRD
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Bibision of Infrestigation
3. 8. Bepartment of Justice
S : P. 0, Box 515,
St. Paul, Minnesota,
A= é??
RBOORDED " SN (WNTN- ﬂ”
Director, & hPR 23 1S34 1.x,
Divieion of Inveatigation. INDEEED U 8 DCParitii o LooTioE
U. S. Department of Justice, . —— e
¥Washington, D. C. APR 23 ‘934 o™ I FILE
Dear Sir: Re: J‘OHNODILLINGER with elieses, I. O.

1217 - FUGITIVE et al, NMVTA,
) HARBORING FUGITIVE FROM JUSTICE.
St. Paul file No. 26-2434.

In conference with»a representative of the Coroner's office,
Mr, Nathan observed that in sddition to some police officers who were
not present on the occesion of the shooting of Eddie’Green by Special
Agents of the Division, there were also included on the 1ist the nemes
of Mrs, A. W. Copley, 780 Rondo Street, end Mr, F. G. Stroth, 785
Rondo Street, St. Paul, who had been subpoenaed to _appear berore the
Coroner's Jury at the inquest.

interviewed Mrs, A. ¥W.yCopley, a white waman, at 780 Rondo Street.

She stated that just bpfore the shooting occurred, ahe was sitting on

a couch in her dining roam, looking out the window. She lives directly -
across Avon Street from the residence of Leonia Goodman at 778 Rondo
Street. She stated that her attention was first invited to a nice
looking automobile which drove up along side of her house and stopped.
She saw a man get out of this car, leaving a woman seated in the car.
This men started to cross the street rather hurriedly, and although she
would not atate that he was running, he at least was walking fast,

He proceeded directly to the home of the Negroes at 7?8 Rondo end
placed his hand on the door knob of the enclosed porch. She stated that
she was disgusted . to see a white man go into a Negro's home and she
recalla distinctly that she dropped her eyes and saw nothing further of
this man at the time after he placed his hand on the door knob on the
outside door. Before looking out the window again, she heard a shot
fired. She believed that there were four shots fired, all told. She
first looked up and saw the woman in the automobile and the woman was
evidently quite mervous and first looked back through the back window
of the sutomobile, then fidgeted arocund in the car momentarily, and then
got out of the car and started to cross the street. Mra. Copley then
looked across the street and saw that & men had fallen on the boulevard
and she saw his hat rolling. She 4id not ses him from the time he
first touched the door knodb on the outside of the Negro's house until
she again saw the man lying on the boulevard. She heard mome shote

OOP:: fired after the man apparently had fallen to the ground. Her doors and

In eampany Zth Speciel Agent in Charge Werner Hanni, I




- z -
wvindows were clossd and she hsard no outside noises except the shots,
she believes four in number. She could not stats whethsr the man who
was shot hed entered the house or whether hs had turned around after
touching the door knob. She 414 not see anyone do any sctual firing,
although she recells seeing one man on the corner with a gun in his ~ -
hand., She atated that her two daughters and her husband 4id not see
the shooting, elthough a younger daughter, 7 or 8 years old, saw a man
on the outside with a gun, and she was frightened.

On April 18, 1934, Inspsctor W. A. Rorer interviewsd Mr. and
Mrs. F. G, Stroth at their homs, 785 Rondo Street, St. Paul, Minnesota,
Mrs, Stroth stated that she knew nothing concerning the shooting of
Edward Green and that she was in the rear of her home and was called to
the window by her husband after the shooting; that she did not leave
the house but merely looked out of the window, which was a minute or
two after the ahooting occurred, .

P, G. Stroth stated that at sbout 6:00 p.m., on April 3, 1834,
he was sitting in his home,near the window, listening to a radio program,
when he looked out the window and saw a closed automobile stop on Bondo
Street on the opposite side of the street from the house occupied by
Leonia Goodman, colored. He stated that he saw a man get out of this
car and start walking across the street in the direction of the Goodman
home, but that he took his eyes off this man when the man was about half
way across the street and paid no more attention to him but began
listening to his radio. Hs atatsed that a few minutes later, hes heard a
noise whioh he thought was the back fire of an automodbile; that he
irmediately looked out the window again and the first thing he saw was -
e man coming out of the Goodman house with what looked like a rifle, and
the thought occurred to him that perhaps the man was a police officer
who had been called to shoot a dog which he had known to be viecious, and

in that neighborhood. He stated that he then saw s woman get out of the .

ear across the street,from which car he had previously seen the above
mentioned man get out, and that he watched her cross the street in the

direction of the Goodman house, and when she reached the sidewalk beside
the Goodman house, he noticed that a man was lying on the ground and the
woman knelt down and took his head in her lap ; that by this time, several
men had reached the man on the ground but that he 4id not see from where

they came.

Mr. Stroth further stated that the vindo'; and doors of his houn

were closed at the time and he was very interested in his rasdio, which was
fairly loud, and consequently he could not have heard any voices outside
of his house at that time. He stated that he heard only one or two shots ’

e o - —rer ~wy—r
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which sounded like the back fire of an automobile or a rifles, and that
the sound 4id not appsar to him to be that of & shot gun.

Vb:y truly yours,

H. H. CLEGG,

Inspector.
HHE: BVS
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Bisision of Inbestigation

artment of
3{.Post (;grice Box 515,
St..Paul, Mim,

April 19, 1934

Director,

Division of Investigation,
U. S. Depertment of Justice, éé Z:?;Z éﬂ"

‘Washington, D. C. RECORDED DIVIYON OF |t h

*5%

&
N KEf 211934 ..

MAY 2 1934 |

Dear Sir:

With referance to thefro:g& Coupe Jwfftomobile andfHudson
Sedan automobile involved in the J GER escapade at st.
Paul, Minnesota, please be advim?hf: copy of the petitions,
affidavits and order of Feders dge f¥ilkerson in connection
with the Ford at Chicago, whiech, through en order by Judge ¥Wilker-
son, was turned over to the Division, have been furnished this
office, examined and discussed with the United States Attorney
at St. Paul, Minnesota.

It will be noted that that order merely orders the
Department of Justice to turn said car over to the Division of
Investigation for official purposes. It would eppear therefrom
that said car was in the custody of the United States Marshal
and on court order was released to the Division of Investigation )

at Chicago.

In the two ears fnvolved héré in ét. Paul, please be
advised that there doces not appear to exist any legal means
meking it possible for this Division to acquire and obtain

remaining is that the cars be placed in storege, this Division
peying the storage until the rightful owners appear therefor to
claim these cars, at which time storage charges can be collected
prior to release. After having been placed in storage for a
period of thirty days or more, the cars eonld be advertised for " -:

sale.

L You will understand that these cars were purchased and

licensed in the State of Minnesota under fictitious names, there-
fore, no owner with names as licensed could claim these cears. 1
have in mind to overcome all these difficulties by merely proceed-
ing to obtain tax exempt licenses for these cars and operate them

title for these cars for official use. About the only possidility -

wdd

NI ON 7114 2400

L-'o%vb"‘m

n~29 OWnership cars of the Division of Investigation for officiel purposes
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and if the Division approves, this step will be underteken. Yor
that purpose, I enclose eapplication dlanks prepared by me for
your examination, If theae cars are so licensed and operated,

the only recourse the owner would have would be to some into
ecourt and claim these cars, at which time it could be shown that
the owners of said cars, as fer as the records of registration
are concerned, are non-existing individuals and the person re-
presenting to be such owner would be compelled to appsar in court
and show that he purchased and licensed the vehicle undeyhn as-
sumed name. This, of course, would require the personal appear-
ance of two fugitives from justice. Possibly these alleged owners
could transfer and claim ownership of the cars by introducing de-
positions in court that they are the owners of said cars and that
they used fiectitious names in purchesing and operating the wvehicle
and whoever then would bring such deposition, of ecourse, would be
then lieble to inquiry for a possible charge of harboring a
fugitive from justice.

These two eutomobiles are presently in storages at the
St. Paul Police garage where they eare being held for this Division.
It 4s not prodbadble that the present owners of these cars will ever
make appearance for claiming that property, but of course, thers
is a possibility that they may assign title to soms legal rapro-
sentative who then would have an action to recover.

I 4o not delisve in any attempt on the part of any of
the owners of these two ears to recleim them, and I doudbt very
much if eny legal representative will underteke to gain possess-
ion of these cars, and ]I believe that if the enclosed application
for tax exempt licenses are approved by the Division and approved
by the Minnesota Highway Depertment, the cars may be put in oper-
ation on official business dby Agents of the Division of Investi-
gation, and little dirficulty, 1r any, may be expected to be
encountered thereafter.

As far as acquiring these automobiles for the Diviaiou

" by any legel machinery, there does not appear to exist e proviaion
SR in the law. ‘

e i
.‘:4 J_;..‘q,

Please return the enclosed forms with 'hatever recom=-
mendation to be made in this matter.

i Very t: y yourt>// o

| WERNER EANNI,

:IM (Encls. Special Agent in Charege.
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April 19, 193¢,

Dmatm‘.

Division of Investigation,
U. S. Depeartment of Justioce,
Weashington, D. C.

Deer Sir: BE: JCONFISCATION OFJAUTCMOBILES
BELONGING TO GANGSTERS.,

Reference is made to my telephone eon
Tolson, wherein I advised thet Mr, Henni had ¢
United States Attorney, who 8sdvised that thexrs wes no legality
to the order of the judge in Chicego givi itle to an suto-
mobile formerly belonging to VERNESMILIER to the Division.

The action was taken, it sppears, to char the ncords. '
as the cer had been seized by the United Stetes Marshal, and the
judge's order authorizing delivery of this sutomobile to the
Division of Inveetigation, was suthorization for the United
Stetes Marshel to turn the car over to the Chiesago ofﬁee of
this Divisionl . N .
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As to the oars in St.Paul, they have nsver been in ths
custody of the United Ststes Marshel, therefore the court would
be without jurisdiction to order &n sgency of the Department of
.‘Nstice $0 turn them over to another egency of the same depart-
mnto .

. It is my understaniing, fram my conversation with Mr,
Henni during the sourse of my telsphonic conversation with Mr,
Celley end later with Mr, Tolson, that some sort of written
declaration would have to be prepared for the Division to
acquire these cars. Xy subseguent conversation with Mr, Bemmi, - °
however, failed to verify ths requirement for & formel notice . . 7
to be filed either in the Federsal Court or with tho State Auto-

mobile Registretion suthorities, . A j :z :2 2 ; Z:

. 4 Mr. Hamni is expleining the procedure w crebyjh., J»_\_‘,Tg TR
: {3 Division might, at least until its title is contested, ag?t}irk 1934
! .
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posseasion of these cers, Of course, there is now & oclaim

ageinst these sutomobiles, which has been filed by COFFEY,
owner of the apartment on lexington Avenue, due to damages re-
sulting in & gun fight in that apartment, It will be necessary

to liquidate thie c¢laim in order for ths Division to get un-
contested possession. Of course there will always erise the
possibility of sameone eontesting the title, but the probebilitses
of this seem quite remote, as expleined in the enclosed letter ot
Mr, Hami, ‘ .

- Very truly ydura,

W /

HEC :ACF Inspector, L '

Bnel,
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: Bitision of Inbestigation
AL 8. Bepurtment of Justice
- P.0.Box 515, St.Paul,Minn,

April 21,1934,

N gy

Director, ' o

Division of Investigation, Re: JOHN HERBERT DILLINGER, with
U.S.Departrent of Juatice, alieses ,FUG,I1,0.§1217,etal,
Wthington.D.c.ﬂ ’ N.M.v.T.A. AI\’D &RBORM.

St ,Paul File N0,26-2434,

Dear Sir:

letter dated April
erprints _found
th the fingerprinte of

Reference is made to Divisi
11,1934, relating to identifications o
et 93 South Lexingtom Avenue, St.Paul,
JOHN DILLINGER and Emnbmmm.

Lieutenant John Tierney, Bertillonm Divisiom, St,
Paul Police Department, was int erviewed upon his return from
Chicago, April 20,1934, and stated that, upon request of the Director,
he had delivered negatives of photographs attached hereto and marked,
®p®, ®C*  and *D* to Speciel Agent in Charge Melvin H,Purvis, at
Chicago, on April 19,1934, Lieutenant Tierney produced negatives
of photozraph marked ®"A", which is attached hereto, Hes stated that
the firgerprints, photograph "A", were obtained from a beer bottle;
*B" and "C" from a listerine bottle; and "D* from & powder box; all
of which were found in epartment 303, 93 South Lexington Avenue, St.Paul,
Minnesota, on March 31,1934, and that he, together with FRED O'ROURKE
and TOM JENSON of the Bertillom Division of the St,Peul Police Depart-
ment, photosraphed thess fingerprints,

The photographs marked, "A*, "B", *C", and *D", referred
to above, are attached hereto,

For your informationm, the Federal Grand Jury will convene 4
at Sp ,Paul on April 24,1934,
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your

) uumt uummm 1n the ¢
_____ th aliases, Pagitive 3, 0, FAR1Y, o% &
~ Theft A6t and Harboring, with which wes transmt
greph of lateat fingerprints whiech wers fdmtified
togethar with the positivy ﬂow printe cg Y
_from Lieutenant Heng l&m Ny
-8 ,‘“ M m&uuu mc-u ﬁ. puutlhﬂn‘nﬂ nnrl
2 thxhuommuuu-muuwmouuu” _
: Thres oharts have deamn nwd -hnutuuu u-mnauo- d

L hmt fingerprints developed on a getamay Foud ebart found 15 apartoms 803,
. 68 South Lexington Avenne, 8%, Psul, end Which were Ldentified vith the 2ihe
... snd left thunbs ef Johm Dillinger. The fingeririste of Dllinger Bers eharted
¥; - using a fingerprint esrd om fis individwsl Feseived from the Polies Depertnmm
" k-.. 8% Daytap, Ohia. The originals of these BiX edmrts Kave deed forvards
" %0 you. There are deing repared thres additionhl eharss whieh j chg,lo ll
%0 sudstantiate She fdentification of Yhe pame $hres hhns SrinsEs
thres charts sre being prepared from finguryrint eard #4596 l'ooolni
.- Divisioa from the Indiena State Reformatory a% huoh. reflesting the)
. of Dillinger fn that institution o Septecder 18, 1924, _These lastal i
hlunwﬂu&vhh“hhm‘hhmmm [ ]
. ;cvumo of mnqm cuo. sathorities W fingerprinted pilling
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}. THIS CASE OMIGINATED AT Chiom. Imui.. t . .

REPORY MADE AT:

pr Bub Jeot m‘ VAN METER. monm'
“ind1v18udY ‘who' posed’ '




htor in the lobhy or the north entrance, ‘who wis aldo 2he poraon"m M

- at Agent Goultar just outatde the apertment puilding, A fow nlmtn n.ﬂgy &

_,ﬂ\. qhoqtin&. Agent Ooulter ngd. . ponoiled. mu;n, ot
s ‘kh ' ation h‘ pse 3 vhich o. ar




; ,-‘-': AL i . M lm( il th. . .:‘ |, =8
-m uﬁﬁ'ﬁ‘ “‘T%gm ngod gii n('b';L“ c%x!wd an’en il

%‘o{‘ -

emnd hinsslf et g;.' huah

lﬂuemmmuv '8
suitcass or handbagj nd he winted |
or %9 JEONIA'S Houge &R Ronis

. At thnt tm. uom ooow.u advised, » 8he
Iearing her nightgown when STEVENS cems in and had been perapirina profnu].y
as she suffers quito e M.t from utlna. houvor. aho caned her brothor.
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it tothO’Douou’loorcm"'phﬁ 3
<. AR whose nake shs a4 got resafl who h“»

ution, | Shs turned i’ 1953 mode) Terrs

: 'rorraplmo sutamodils. -4t the same’ ting, 1

. msn from the ncoptmo eorporation a Hudson ntonopih

. the 0'Donnell Motor Company's place of business Jjust: u tmt £

- ‘Arove the 'rorruplm ‘}u th don{u know L+

+ trade for the E@aon w re J ath
8. cgntouu\n ligbnse’t I.M m"tradg. for. it es tho bcd
“sation betwsen some u offfea, . iit appeared ihat somethi
. . ,with the license er ti‘th csrtificate o the Plymouth utuob;t.

" ment wms made mrolnj ‘s sheck was %0 b’ uyoutod with the nptpr pany &
after the situation eoncérning the 1idanse av certificate MY l:d el
out, the shack would be returned. Shs tlaims mot to know ‘nyth’lnc’b tas d‘nu
of this transaction but admits it is. ontiroly ‘possidle that EDDIE GRERN, the lﬂ

" with whom she was livipg, 414 know gbout the entire’ tnnucticn" dthovgh aho '

' "amoa tbat GHEEN ent an. ghis eceasigas::
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Lo m ‘ MC
) had never -«u cny of the pu-uo. _about the spartment ballding’ omp
m::n, ‘who sans ‘there Jemery 5.1984. ‘and’ left on Herch 15,1934y Ih
11ng $here, he gegupied .lpu-tmnt 2015 e, 3310 m%nnu mi
he- a‘{ias of J’gﬂl BER, gk 3ha’k she kn m vu; oa
‘it his wife, Wes the pl.end ap ' by
ARDELLS at 3300 Fremont Annu ' {
'n on, 08 ocsesion 8nd eskd Lot -m axtre mnkoil. eloinlng
“was vluting them ‘dut "thet thy pever say 4o man in gnuti
| ansea that OEER claimed $6 W ‘éiployed 4F € Bhirt “sélesmhd Bnd

.-hotiee on jhat date and make final payment,- he .said. he M bessn tunctorru.*-b
He oame $o the epartment éa Junuery 5.),m, .apd Defore renting ‘same, _loofcu
1t over and exprecsed hiniself s being ¥ery pleassd Wwith' :§¢ ‘end ‘without he

uou amea to pay . ﬂ0.06 ) nonth for t‘ho""tpmt. .nl jv 8 noﬂ’h‘!ox;

x th:}ttho t wag' rente{>to UiER by MR, son.

ment n _olsaned ead ocmied__,ﬂ’nu ‘he QRERS
her’ uvi-u thaj. the OEERS ‘Hjd witl them s poheoj
u-rhol. there on Jamary' 3.1584. which lppoaro‘ to s '
sffected with mngo"that they did’ nﬁ pomit &o :

. > x’
‘the mm wer 4
, hor than that, IBB. mn.son was unable $0 supply Any 1nforn
" of valuey She stated that she 414 not know that the OBERS received eny nu;
"thet the gas, lights, end water, were furnished with the apartment and she 41d
‘ not believe they ever hed a telephone connected, She 4id stete thet the OBER -
_girl was very ignorente The description, es fnrnishod by llPB mnscn